
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: "Bruce - RD Whittle, Olympia, WA" <bruce.whittle@wa.usda.gov> 
To: "BoardDawnStanton  
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2012 2:23:13 PM 
Subject: FW: raft island question 
 
Please forward this on thanks 
 
Section 1942.17(e) states: "All facilities financed under the provisions of this subpart 
shall be for public use."  This isn't limited to roads, of course, but applies to any RD-
funded community facility.  A road or bridge, like any other community facility, must be 
open to everyone on the same terms.  So the association cannot limit the use of the 
bridge to only is own members. 
 
I hope that helps.  If you have any further questions, please let me know. 
 
Reference is made to USDA Rural Development regulations 1942 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the 
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or 
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to 
civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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